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CITY OF RIO RANCHO 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 

3200 CIVIC CENTER CIRCLE NE 3rd FLOOR 

RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO 87144 

TELEPHONE: 505-896-8769         FAX: 505-891-5762 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER (1) One  

IFB-21-PW-006 

KING BOULEVARD RESTORATION PROJECT 

 

September 24, 2020 

 

Addendum Number (1) One forms part of the contract documents and modifies them in the manner set 

forth below. 

 

ATTENTION CONTRACTORS 

 Questions and Answers 

 

 

Questions and Answers: 

 

1. Question: Is the Reconstruction Section (Pavement Patches) Included in the Base Bid?  Base Bid Item #1, 2, 

and 3 are associated with the Crack Patching and Pavement Patching shown within the Plan Sheets for Add Alt 

#1.  It appears Base Bid Item #1, 2, 3 belong in the Add Alt #1. 

 

Answer:  Please see Section 25 “OTHER” in the Notice to Contractor. 

 

2. Question: Can you confirm the quantity for Add Alt #4.  Does this item replace Bid Item #6 (524 HMA) and Bid 

Item #53 (524 HMA) with WMA Complete SP-IV? It appears this total should be 13,040 tons. 

Answer:  Please see Section 25 “OTHER” in the Notice to Contractor. 

 

3. Question: On Sheet 27 in the Bidding Documents there is a note that states Existing curb ramps shown in plans 

do not require replacement but do require a detectable warning field to be added.  Is the intent of the Concrete 

Sidewalk, 4” item to only be for the addition of detectable warning fields and exclude any Existing curb ramp 

replacement? 

  

Answer:  Please see Section 25 “OTHER” in the Notice to Contractor. 

  

4. Question: How will the installation of the detectable warning fields be performed?  Can the detectable warning 

fields be anchored to the existing ADA ramp with bolts or do they have to be set in newly poured PCC within 

the existing ADA ramp? 

 

Answer:   Please see Section 25 “OTHER” in the Notice to Contractor. 

 

5. Question: It appears in Add Alt #1 the 2” HMA paving item quantity includes the patching limits as well.  Can 

you clarify how the 2” HMA Overlay and Full Depth Remove and Replace Items are being quantified and paid? 

With the Bid Items in Add Alt #1 it appears the top 2” of HMA in the Full Depth Remove and Replace Bid Item 
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is paid under the 2” HMA Overlay Bid Item leaving only the bottom 2” of HMA to be paid under the Full Depth 

Remove and Replace Bid Item.  What is included in the Full Depth Remove and Replace bid item?  Add Alt #4 

replaces all HMA Bid Items with WMA Complete SP-IV (TON) except the Full Depth Remove and Replace (SY) 

Bid Item.  If WMA is selected for the project how will WMA Complete SP-IV be compensated under the Full 

Depth Remove and Replace (SY) Bid Item? 

 

Answer:  Please see Section 25 “OTHER” in the Notice to Contractor. 

 

 

 

As provided on page 64 of the Bid Documents, Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of Addendum 

Number (1) One. All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged. 


